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INVITATION FOR BID - GSA-047-20 
JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 

Questions received from: ST Corporation Inc. on 5120/21  

Clarification on "Amendment #5" change of "DOM" 

Question:  
For Item 1.1 Air Duster, Computer, 10 oz/Spray Can will GSA accept 12 oz. size so long as we bid as a 
price per oz.? 

Response: Pursuant to the Court Case ST. Corporation Inc. vs General Services Agency 
settlement agreement reach is how products are to be acquired by GSA reference 
OPA-PA-20-008. 

For Item 24.1 Mop Handle Plastic 60" will GSA accept 54" length, metal handle, plastic head? 

Response: No, specification remains the same. 

For Item 35.1 Plastic, 33 Gallon, 1.5 MIL, 25.40 MICRONS. How many bags are in a case? 
For Item 35.1 Plastic, 33 Gallon, 1.5 MIL 25.40 MICRONS. What color is the bag? 
For Item 35.1 Plastic, 33 Gallon, 1.5 MIL, 25.40 MICRONS. Will GSA accept a price per bag? 

Response to #3, 4 & 5: 250/Cs., Clear. - No (See attached Amendment #6) 

For Item 36.1 Plastic, 13 Gallon, 1.5 MIL, 25.40 MICRONS. How many bags are in a case? 
For Item 36.1 Plastic, 13 Gallon, 1.5 MIL 25.40 MICRONS. What color is the bag? 
For Item 36.1 Plastic, 13 Gallon, 1.5 MIL, 25.40 MICRONS. Will GSA accept a price per bag? 

Response to #6,7 & 8: 250/Cs., Clear. - No (See attached Amendment #6) 
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